
 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

1 

                             
HAMTRAMCK BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting – September 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
Administration Building 

3201 Roosevelt St 
Hamtramck, MI  48212 

 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA 
IV. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
V. BOARD CALENDAR UPDATES 
VI. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

VII. ACTION ITEMS 
a. Appointment of MASB Delegates 
b. Approval of Recreation Dept Salary Schedule 
c. Approval of Conference 
d. Approval of Bangla Courses 
e. Approval of K-5 Math Curriculum 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Approval of Minutes 
b. Approval of Employment 
c. Resignations & Retirements 

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of 
conducting the School District’s business and is not to be considered a public community 

meeting.  There is a time for public participation during the meeting.” 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

2 

 
Call to Order 
 
Call to Order –  

Meeting called to order by ________at __________  
 
 
 
Roll Call of Members 
  Abdulmalik Algahaim 
  Moortadha Obaid 
  Daz’Shavon Hall 
  Regan Watson 
  Victor Farris 
  Mohamed Algehaim 
  Linda Wolyniec 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Acceptance of Agenda 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 1– ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts and approves the Agenda with any 
additions or deletions. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

3 

 
Acknowledgments 
 
Instructional Coaches – Shawn Shackelford 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Calendar Updates 
 October 15, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

November 19, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
December 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Reports to the Board 
 Curriculum Update – Shawn Shackelford 

 Recreation Department – Craig Daniels  

 HPC – Thomas Habitz 

 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

4 

Action Items 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2 -   APPOINTMENT OF MASB DELEGATES 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby appoint 
_____________________________ as a Delegate to the Michigan Association of 
School Boards Delegate Assembly and ______________________ as an Alternate. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain:  __________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 3 -   APPROVAL OF RECREATION DEPT SALARY SCHEDULE 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the Recreation 
Department Salary Schedule as submitted. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain:  __________________ 
 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

5 

 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4 -   APPROVAL OF OUT OF STATE CONFERENCE 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the request of Tyrone 
Weeks to attend the NABSE Conference to be held in Chicago, Illinois, December 10-
14, 2025.   Payment for conference through General Fund. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain:  __________________ 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5 -   APPROVAL OF BANGLA COURSE ADDITION FOR HHS 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the addition of Bangla 
classes to the High School class schedule and curriculum. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain:  __________________ 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 6 -   APPROVAL OF K-5 MATH CURRICULUM 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the purchase of the 
Reveal Math Curriculum for grades K-5, total estimated amount of $216,391.12 for the 3 
year subscription to be paid as follows: 
 Total Order $216,391.12 
 1st payment - $108,195.56 for 25-26   

     ($47,179.90 of this first payment will be paid from the 23h grant) 
 2nd payment - $108,195.56 for 26-27 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain:  __________________ 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

6 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Resolution Number 7 – Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
 
Motion by Member ___________  Seconded by Member _______________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the following items under the 
Consent Agenda: 
 

a. Approval of Minutes from:  
1. Regular Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2025 

 
b. Approval of Employment – Approval of Nenad Djordjevic, Music Teacher at 

Kosciuszko Middle School, Step 6 for a Bachelor’s Degree, effective August 
25, 2025. 
 

c. Approval of Employment – Employment of Reem Almulaki, Paraprofessional 
at Tau Bet School, $17.00 per hour, maximum of 27.5 hrs per week, effective 
August 25, 2025. 

 
d. Approval of Employment – Employment of Wanda Coates, Special 

Education Paraprofessional at Holbrook Elementary School, $21.11 per hour, 
maximum of 35 hours per week, effective August 25, 2025. 

 
e. Approval of Employment – Employment of Emily Bazini, Reading 

Interventionist at Tau Beta, Step 7 for a Master’s Degree, effective 
September 2, 2025. 

 
f. Approval of Employment – Employment of Kuo-Shu Wang, Special 

Education Paraprofessional, $23.00 per hour, maximum of 35 hours per 
week, effective September 2, 2025. 

 
g. Approval of Employment – Employment of Asha Hossain, Classroom 

Paraprofessional at Tau Beta Elementary, $19.00 per hour, maximum of 27.5 
hours per week, effective September 2, 2025. 

 
h. Approval of Employment – Employment of Yolanda Harrison, Special 

Education Paraprofessional at Dickinson East Elementary,$21.50 per hour, 
maximum of 35 hours per week, effective September 8, 2025. 

 
i. Approval of Employment – Employment of Athlen Cunningham, Special 

Education Paraprofessional at Holbrook Elementary, $23.50 per hour, 
maximum of 35 hours per week, effective September 4, 2025. 

 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

7 

j. Approval of Employment – Employment of Oluwatobi Williams, as a Music 
Teacher at Dickinson East Elementary, Step 1 for a Bachelor’s Degree, 
effective September 9, 2025. 

 
k. Approval of Employment – Employment of Janette Christine, Library Aide at 

Tau Beta, $16.00 per hour, maximum of 27.5 hours per week, effective 
September 15, 2025. 

 
l. Approval of Employment – Employment of Shartavia Massey, Classroom 

Paraprofessional at Dickinson West Elementary, $17.66 per hour, maximum 
of 27.5 hours per week, effective September 15, 2025. 

 
m. Approval of Employment – Employment of Kim Griffin, Special Education 

Paraprofessional at Tau Beta, $23.50 per hour, maximum of 35 hours per 
week, effective September 9, 2025. 

 
n. Approval of Employment – Employment of Denyse Jones, Special Education 

Paraprofessional at Dickinson East Elementary, $23.50 per hour, maximum 
of 35 hours per week, effective September 15, 2025. 

 
o. Approval of Employment – Employment of Marina Sullivan, Behavior 

Interventionist at Hamtramck High School, annual salary of $65,978.00 
effective September 15, 2025. 

 
p. Acceptance of Resignations and Retirements –  

1. Shavonne Moore, resignation effective immediately 
2. Maya Awada, resignation effective immediately 
3. Shaki Dhar, resignation effective 8-21-25 
4. Kailee Jones, resignation effective 7-31-25 
5. Ghadeer Al-Naggar, resignation effective 8-28-25 
6. Rebecca Eastman, resignation effective 9-12-25 
 

Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 

 Abstain ____________________ 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                  Wednesday, September 10. 2025 
 
  
 
 
 
 

8 

 
Audience Participation 
 
This portion of the agenda is for citizens to address Any Questions or Comments to the 
Board. The Board will listen, take comments and questions under advisement, and not 
respond at this time. The presiding officer will refer questions to the superintendent for 
research and response. Persons wishing to address the Board of Education must 
complete an audience participation form and submit it to the Board’s President before 
the meeting starts.  Forms must be filled out completely to be accepted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Regular Meeting adjourned at (______ p.m.) 
 


	Resolution Number 1– Acceptance of Agenda
	Action Items
	Audience Participation

